

CHEVENING PARISH COUNCIL

Judith Hayton - Clerk
16 Beaconfields Sevenoaks Kent TN13 2NH
Tel: 07981 759255 E-mail: clerk@cheveningparishcouncil.gov.uk

Members of the Council are summoned and members of the Public are invited to attend an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council on **Monday 11th June 2018 at 7.30pm** at the Recreation Ground Pavilion, Chevening Road, Chipstead, TN13 2SA, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

AGENDA

1. **Apologies and Absences** - to receive and accept apologies for absence
2. **Declarations of interest or lobbying** - Members are required to declare any interests or lobbying regarding items on this agenda that have not been notified previously
3. **Minutes of Previous Meeting** - to agree and sign the minutes of the meeting on 14-5-18
4. **Questions from the Public** – to receive questions from the public in attendance
5. **Open Spaces**
 - a) **Open Space Inspection**
 - b) **Playground Inspection**
 - c) **Additional benches on Bessels Green** Cllr Eastwood proposed having two benches on Bessels Green away from the A25. Each bench could be purchased and installed (with concrete slab) for £600 + VAT
 - d) **Issues with strimming around the Parish.** The Contractors have had an issue with their trimmers sending up stones and breaking car windows (it happens hopefully only around once a year). Proposal to put signs out on the morning the strimming will take place to advise cars parked at owners risk
6. **Street Party Debrief**
7. **Bus Shelter** KCC advise we are only likely to get a grant for 1 shelter this year. To resolve to progress with Bus Shelter on Chipstead Lane with Grants from KCC and Nick Chard. To confirm type of shelter and construction materials
8. **Amhurst School** – Amhurst have queried the amount they currently pay to use Chipstead Common
9. **20mph limit** – review of effectiveness of 20mph limit Cllr Dillely. The 20 mph limit could be moved back to the “pinch point”. The cost could vary between £2,000 & £3,000
10. **First World War Commemorations & War Memorial** –Cllr de Turbeville update on restoring the War Memorial
11. **Safer Parking around Schools.** Proposal from SDC to introduce safer parking areas schools with school keep clear areas, school crossing patrols and yellow lines that suffer from illegal parking at drop off/pick up times are designated as “Safer School Zones” where no stopping and/or parking is allowed. This is intended to deter drivers who cause danger and obstruction by stopping on restrictions close by schools, when safer more appropriate parking is available nearby.
12. **Correspondence Received and General Issues**

- a) Financial position for Lucy Countess of Stanhope Charity to 31-12-17 for information only
- b) Request for Donation from Kent Surrey & Sussex Air Ambulance
- c) Letter of thanks from CAB for the donation received

13. General Information and proposals for Future Agenda Items

14. Finance

- a) **Income Received and Cheques Payable** – to approve the payments for June and review the Payments and Receipts for May

15. Planning Applications

- a) Notices received
- b) Applications Granted or Refused – Circulated for information and Chairman to report

The following meeting of the Council will be held on

Monday 9th July 2018, 7.30pm, at the same venue.

05 June 2018

Clerk to the Council